The meeting was called to order at 7:01 by the president and the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

The following committees reported:

Social: Next dance will be November 18.

Personall: Hoosier Hall office staff for Fall Carnival has been set up.

Team Activities: Chess Club has 49 members. Bridge had 62 people at the last meeting. Lindy Moss is the supervisor.

Music Activities: The Friday program may be put off the air.

Individual and Club: The Photography Club met last Thursday night

and re-elected Russ Swenson to the presidency.

A tentative program of activities for members of the club has been worked out and will be acted upon at the meeting this evening. A field trip is scheduled for Sunday week, October 29 and there will be a shoot night in the near future. The club is also working on plans for a Fall Photography Salon during the latter part of November. Members of the club will take pictures for the Union of the Fall Carnival, as has been done in the past years.

Mike Mims has been appointed by the Union Propaganda committee

to handle all publicity for the club.

As of last Thursday, we had approximately 45 paid members. The Club, through Russ Swenson, has arranged for special reductions on photography paper and flash bulbs with the Wiles Camera Shop on East Kirkwood. Savings will amount to about 25 and 33 1/3 %. This saving will make it possible for members to print and take a considerable larger number of photos than was possible in the past because of the relatively high cost of supplies.

New equipment, amounting to a proximately \$60 in value, has been added to the facilities in the darkroom. items added are an easel, a paper cutter, safe-light equipment, roll film developers, a new developer tank, and a

timer.

Special classes in methods of processing film have begun for member of the club who are interested in learning more about the farious

techniques involved.

The Special Projects Committee is working on the scale model of the Union Building but it has temporarily halted. Bill Carlock who was doing the owrk, has been compelled to drop out of school because of an emergency situation at home and does not expect to return before February at the earliest. (XXXXXX (MORRIS).

Student Spirit: Pep rally was last Friday and approximately 1,500 attended. Coach Smith and C. Clevenger gave pep talks. Mr. Smith announced that Ralph Flanagan was scheduled for November 9 and would present a Vaudeville show in the auditorium.

Motion (Baur) I move that we take the motion concerning the fencing club off the table. Seconded (Witt) Motion Passed.

Motion (Baur) I move that we the Union Sponsor a fencing club. Seconde & Motion Passed.

Motion (Cockran) I move that impose a fine of \$1.00 if the Union Board pictures are not taken in 4 days. Second (Romine) passed.

Mr. Smith authorized the reduction of the price of Coffee to be brought down to 5¢.

Art Swartz gave the Carnival Report to the Union Board.

Motion (Stewart) I move that Double hours for all service workers that work Sunday after the carnival be recorded. Seconded (Schuck) passed.

No other business appearing before the board the meeting was adjourned.

Approved

President of Board.

Submitted

Slen W. Stewart. Secretary of Board.

October 24, 1950 6:30 All members finally present.

The meeting was called to order by the Vice President at 6:30 and the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

The following committees reported:

Individual and Club: We are planning an outing for the photography club.

Team Activities: Bridge had 54 present at the last meeting and a great manyx of them were girls. The Chess club hit the front page of the Daily Student last week and publicity is going out on the Billards Club.

Music Activities: John Frank was appointed publicity chairman.

Town Hall: Forum on Korea situation to come up next. Chuck Hoemig has been appointed pool chairman.

Student Spirit: Pep rally friday night and Monday Morning we filled the Auditorium after beating Noter Dame. We are going to meet the team as they return from Illionis.

Mr. Smith announced that Charlie Peterson, billard exhibitous is making another tour. We ask for him to stop for two days. Maybe we can work girls into the program. We are having Ralph Flannigan